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DATE: June 19,2002 [N

TO: Bureau of Records and Hearing Servw?s (Flynn) -

FROM: Bureau of Auditing (Freeman) o
RE: Docket 011073-WS, Application for Increased Water and Wastewater Rates in Broward

county by Ferncrest utilities, Inc.

Declassification and Release of document 04985-02

On May 3, 2002, at the audit exit conference, Ferncrest Ultilities, Inc., requested that portions of
staff’s working papers obtained during the rate case audit of “Ferncrest Utility Company” (Audit

No. 02-029-4-2) be held as temporarily confidential according to the provisions of Rule
22.006(3)(a)(2), Flortda Administrative Code.

On May 8, 2002, the staff filed these portions of the audit report and working papers with the
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services (Document 04985-02).

On May 20, 2002, the utility filed a request that certain compensation information obtained by the
auditor be granted a confidential classification (Document 05384-02) .

On June 13, 2002, after discussions with the staff, the utility withdrew its request for confidential
classification for material collected during the audit (Document 06168-02) .

Because more than 21 days have passed and Ferncrest Utilities, Inc., has withdrawn its request for

confidentiality for materials obtained during this rate case audit, Rule 22.006,(3)(a)(2), FAC,
provides confidentiality has been waived for this material.

We request that document 04985-02 be declassified and returned to the Bureau of Auditing.

~-~CC: Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant, Fletcher)

Office of General Counsel (Harris)
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